Agenda Item 257.02/2025

From: Denyer, Sindy

To: Jan Rousell

Cc: Carole White; lyn symes; Sue Taber; Terry Hunt; Mark Watson

Subject: Motion for next PC meeting -Approval for use of Shepherdswell Recreation Ground & Sponsorship of
Summer Fete.

Date: 07 November 2025 11:17:00

HiJan, can we add the following to the November meeting agenda? KR Sindy

Subject: Approval to use of Shepherdswell Recreation Ground & Sponsorship of Summer
Fete. The Shepherdswell Summer Fete will provide a community-focused celebration that
encourages local engagement while raising funds to reinvest in our community play area.

This will help ensure the Shepherdswell Recreation Ground remains a safe, inclusive, and
enjoyable space for all.

Motion:

1. Shepherdswell Parish Council to review and approve the use of Shepherdswell
Recreation Ground on Saturday, 4th July 2026, for the purpose of holding a Summer
Fete for the benefit of the Shepherdswell community.

2. Shepherdswell Parish Council to review and approve sponsorship of the event, up to
a maximum £2,000. This funding is essential to cover necessary costs such as
insurance, administration, and equipment hire.

® Profits generated from the fete will be directed to a Shepherdswell Green
Spaces Group (SGSG) managed bank account. These funds will be dedicated
to enhancing the Shepherdswell Recreation Ground Children’s Play Area,
focusing on upgrading equipment and ensuring accessibility for children with
disabilities.

Kind Regards Sindy

Sindy Denyer
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